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Date: July 13, 2022 

 
FCC Laboratory 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia MD 2104 
 
SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: P4Q-N672B, approval date: 03/10/2021 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive Change application for above referenced device. 
The changes filed under this application are: 
1. Barcode reader and related component removed from the integrated host device. 
2. Add GPS RX antenna to the host device. 
 
Except the change described above, the hardware and software of FCC ID: P4Q-N672B remain 
exactly the same with original.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

                            

Ruey-Yuan Chen 
Ruey-Yuan.Chen@mic.com.tw 
 


